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Malave, Erin

From: Veronica Paez [veronica.paez@corpcreations.com)
Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 3:16 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: INTERSTELLAR MUSIC CORP. P10000046357

To Whom It May Concern,

Please change only the mailing address for INTERSTELILAR MUSIC CORP.
P10000046357 to:

¢f o HLLB Gravier, [ 1P
201 Albambra Cir Ste 901
Coral Gables, Florida 337134

Please do not hesitate to contact nie with any questions or concerns.
Thank you for your altention to this matler.
Regards,

Verdnica Pdeg

Corporate Filing Specialist

Corporate Creations International Inc.
11380 Prosperity Farms Road #221E
Palm Beach Gardens, Florida 33410
United States

Tel 561-694-8107

Fax 561-694-1639

Registered Agent * Divector * Incorporation htip:/ [ www.CorporateCreations.com

Corporate Creations continues to grow. Corporale Creations provides registered agent services nalionwede for many Fortune 1000
companzes, Global 2000 companies and other prominent companies. 1n addition, Corporate Creations provides registered agen! services
 natiomide for many Am Law 200 flaw firms, NL] 250 law firms and their clients. Onr services bave earned unprecedented acceptance
in our industry.

Corporate Creations has never lost a major account. We consisiently take markel share away from ounr compefitors. We provide the best
solutton at the best price.



